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1

Pine, Shannon L.

From: Coe, Stefanie <scoe@mpwservices.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 08, 2015 10:39 PM
To: David Perry; Pine, Shannon L.
Subject: FW: Community Housing Network/1660 Harrisburg Pike: Z15-052, CV15-070

Shannon,  
 
The SWAC did vote to support these applications at our November meeting. 
 
Thank You,  
 
Stefanie Lynn Coe 
Chair, Southwest Area Commisison 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: David Perry [mailto:dave@daveperryco.net]  
Sent: Tuesday, December 08, 2015 5:49 PM 
To: Coe, Stefanie <scoe@mpwservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Community Housing Network/1660 Harrisburg Pike: Z15‐052, CV15‐070 
 
Hi Stefanie: 
 
I see on your auto‐reply you are out this week. If possible, can you email Shannon Pine (spine@columbus.com) 
regarding SWAC recommendation? The case numbers are in the subject line. Thank you.  
 
Dave 
 
Dave Perry 
David Perry Company, Inc. 
Zoning/Real Estate Development Consultants 
145 East Rich Street, 3rd Floor 
Columbus, OH 43215 
 
(614) 353‐0005 Mobile 
(614) 228‐1790 Fax 
dave@daveperryco.net 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Coe, Stefanie [mailto:scoe@mpwservices.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, December 08, 2015 5:46 PM 
To: David Perry 
Subject: Automatic reply: Community Housing Network/1660 Harrisburg Pike: Z15‐052, CV15‐070 
 
I will be out of the office visiting MPW locations Monday December 7, 2015 through Monday December 14, 2015. I will 
have access to email but may be slower to respond until I return to the office. I can be reached by cell phone at 
614.519.0436. 
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